



**Nevada Commission for Persons who are Deaf and Hard of Hearing**

**Subcommittee Report**

Interpreter Subcommittee Report			
<b>Meeting Date:</b>	09 /23/2022	<b>Report Submitted by:</b>	Jaime Vitale, Chair
<b>Submission Date:</b>	11/04/2022	<b>Meeting Platform:</b>	Zoom/In Person
<b>Subcommittee Attendance:</b>	<u>Present</u> 1. Jaime Vitale 2. Sara Sain-Jurgens 3. Dolores Parrish 4. Alina Duncan 5.		<u>Absent</u> 1. N/A 2. 3. 4. 5.
<b>Quorum Met:</b>	Yes	<b>Accommodation(s) Provided:</b> Nicole Dunn, Interpreter, Camile Gabriele, Interpreter, Becky Van Auken: Captioner	
<b>Meeting Summary:</b> We, sub commissioners talked and discussed about having interpreters completed EIPA, included public guests Dr. David Kelsey, and Jamie Jaramillo submitted about comments for alternative pathway. Also talked about lack of interpreters in the north. Brought up to see if can partners from colleges that offer programs in the south.			
<b>Current Project(s):</b> Dr. David Kelsey let us know that they partner with TMCC at Nevada state College, and he could make contact them and ask if they would partner with us. Still discussing about it.			
<b>For Possible Action:</b>			
<b>Recommendation(s):</b>	1. N/A		
<b>Request(s):</b>	1.N/A		
<b>Additional Notes:</b> We have an open seat for K-12 position and new BIPOC Seat The added seat for a BIPOC interpreter representative motion was presented by Alina Duncan and Sara Sain-Jurgens seconded the motion; motion carried. We DO have someone who would like to switch to that seat that is already on the subcommittee.			
<b>Next Meeting:</b>	11/18/2022 @4pm	<b>Requested Platform:</b>	Zoom

<b>Subcommittee:</b>	Interpreter	<b>Submitted by:</b>	Jaime Vitale, Chair
<b>Meeting Date:</b>	09/23/2022 @2pm	<b>Received:</b>	11/04/2022 by O. Officer, ED